RE: ALS Appropriation

Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>
Tue 11/21/2023 2:55 PM

To:Busbee, Bruce <Bruce Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>;Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>
Cclennifer Mundy <jennifer.mundy@als.org>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you so much Bruce we appreciate your help. Thank you for the well wishes.
Best,

Paul Jeter

Territory Executive

The ALS Association | 1300 Wilson Blvd., Suite 600 | Arlington, VA 22209 | als.org
cell 803.553.8053

email paul.jeter@als.org

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>; Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>
Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifermundy@®als.org>

Subject: Re: ALS Appropriation

Paul,

Thank you for the Thanksgiving wishes. | hope you and your family have a great Thanksgiving as well. |
was out of the office last week but the appropriation was signed by our director November the 14 and the
paperwork was processed November 15. | am looking to see when the Comptroller actually processed a
paper check or if it was paid electronically. | will continue to look into it and let you know.

Thanks,
Bruce

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

&2 Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
€ 803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203

o www.ddsn.sc.gov

L 3 4
s»& South Carolina

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

From: Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Bushee, Bruce <Bruce Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>

Cc: lennifer Mundy <jennifermundy@als.org>
Subject: RE: ALS Appropriation
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attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bruce-
I am following up on this to see if there is any movement on this? Wishing you the best for Thanksgiving.
Thanks,

Paul Jeter

Territory Executive

The ALS Association | 1300 Wilson Blvd., Suite 600 | Arlington, VA 22209 | als.org
cell 803.553.8053

email paul.jeter@ais.org

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>; Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>

Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifermundy@als org>
Subject: Re: ALS Appropriation

Some people who received this message don't often get email from bruce busbee@ddsn.sc gov. Learn why this is important

Lindsay,
| have everything | need from the organization. | have submitted the paperwork for the processing. | hope
to have this process completed by the end of the week. | will keep you posted.

Thank you.
Bruce

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov n
., 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203

Q@ www.ddsn.sc.gov

33 South Carolina
e

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

From: Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>

Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifer.mundy@als.org>
Subject: Re: ALS Appropriation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Bruce,



who will be managing the funds from our end. Please Jet us know how to proceed.

Thank you,

Lindsay Gill, Managing Director, Advocacy
The ALS Association|1300 Wilson Blvd Suite 600 |Arlington, VA 22209

Office (202) 843-5461 |Cell (210) 860-7407|email lindsay.gill@als.org

From: Lindsay Gill

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:14:44 AM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>
Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifermundy@®als.org>

Subject: RE: ALS Appropriation

Bruce,
Thank you for your reply. We appreciate your help in this process.
| have attached the document with our signature. Please let us know if you have any questions or need more information.

Best,
Lindsay

Lindsay Gill, Managing Director, Advocacy

The ALS Association|1300 Wilson Bivd Suite 600 {Arlington, VA 22209
Office (202) 843-5461 |Cell (210) 860-7407 |email lindsay.gill@als.org
Follow Us on Social:

[iYEe

Our Vision: Create a world without ALS.
Our Mission: To discover treatments and a cure for ALS, and to serve,
advocate for and empower people affected by ALS to live their lives to the fullest.

This email and its contents are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose or use the information
within this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately. Thank you.

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>; Paul Jeter <paul jeter@als.org>
Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifer. mundy@als.org>

Subject: Re: ALS Appropriation

Lindsay,

Since the allocations are on the state fiscal year, | do not expect any expenditures for the first quarter.
However, | realize that some organizations do make some expenditures prior to receiving the funds. The
legislation governing these funds do not allow the agencies to release the funding until the State books are
closed, and the proper paperwork is completed.

The Agency is required to collect the quarterly reports and forward the fourth quarter to EBO by June 30.
The funds are typically released to organization at one time. if funds are not totally expended by the end



funds are fufly ekpended.

If your expenditures are for normal operating one sheet will do. However, if you are providing funds to
other non-profits or sub-grantees. Their use of the funds will need to be recorded individually.

| hope this helps.
Sincerely,

Bruce

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

i Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov [ £]
,803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203

Q www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
~»2 South Carolina
[ Department of Disahilities and Special Needs

From: Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:56 PM
To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>

Cc: Jennifer Mundy <jennifermundy@als.org>
Subject: RE: ALS Appropriation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bruce,

We wanted to follow up with a few questions:
1. Do the funds come upfront? Assuming we will receive funds likely the end of October, a quarter through the fiscal year,
will the funds need to be spent by the end of the fiscal?
2. Does each program need a separate report? OR are we able to include grants, clinic funding, durable medical
equipment, etc. on one spreadsheet?
Please let me know if it's easier to jump on a call to discuss.

Thank you,
Lindsay

Lindsay Gill, Managing Director, Advocacy

The ALS Association|1300 Wilson Blvd Suite 600 |Arlington, VA 22209
Office {202) 843-5461 |Cell (210) 860-7407 {email lindsay.gill@als.org
Follow Us on Social:

[iYE

Our Vision: Create a world without ALS.
Our Mission: To discover treatments and a cure for ALS, and to serve,
advocate for and empower people affected by ALS to live their lives to the fullest.



within this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,.pleasé delete it immediately. Thank you.

From: Lindsay Gill

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>; Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>
Subject: RE: ALS Appropriation

Thank you, Bruce. We will be in touch if we have any guestions.
Best,

Lindsay Gill, Managing Director, Advocacy

The ALS Associationj1300 Wilson Blvd Suite 600 |Arlington, VA 22209
Office (202) 843-5461 |Cell {210} 860-7407 |email lindsay.gill@als.org
Follow Us on Social:

fR JO

Our Vision: Create a world without ALS.
Our Mission: To discover treatments and a cure for ALS, and to serve,
advocate for and empower people affected by ALS to live their lives to the fullest.

This email and its contents are confidential. i you are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose or use the information
within this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately. Thank you.

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Paul Jeter <paul.jeter@als.org>; Lindsay Gill <lindsay.gill@als.org>
Subject: ALS Appropriation

Ms. Gill,

| look forward to working with you and the ALS Association this year as well. Proviso 118.19 does contain
an appropriation of $500,000 to be distributed to ALS Association — ALS Care Services. These funds have
been released by the Executive Budget Office.

The requirements for processing these appropriations have changed several times during the last several
years. | am attaching the forms required from the Executive Budget Office. | have also attached the link
to the Executive Budget's Office where these forms are located. Proviso 117.21 also requires that you
submit quarterly reports to the Agency and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities.

bttps://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked appropriations reporting

| look forward to working with you this year. Please call should you have additional guestions.
These will assist in gathering the information that will be needed and attaching a link to the EBO office. Once these
are received by my office we will process the payment to the organization.

| hope this information helps.
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Bruce C. Busbee

I have also attached the link to the Executive Budget's Office where these forms are located. You are correct there
will need to be separate forms for each initiative. Proviso 117.21 also requires that you submit quarterly reports to
the Agency and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities.

https.//www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked_appropriations_reporting

I look forward to working with you this year. Please call should you have additional questions.

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH

Budget Director
&4 Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov {

{,803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
Q www.ddsn.sc.gov

¥,
':“-':’ South Carolina
[ Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information
including consumer/patient informaticn protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person{s) named above, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.



